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Bill Richardson

Governor
- Joanna Prukop Mark Fesmire
Cabinet Secretary . Division Director
Reese Fullerton Oil Conservation Division

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

August 6, 2008

Terry Lindeman

EIm Ridge Resources, Inc.
20 CR 5060

PO Box 156

Bloomfield, NM 87413

Re: Administrative Order SWD-907
Lybrook Yard WDW Well No. 1 (API No. 30-039-27533)
988 FNL, 2035 FEL (Unit B), Section 14, T23N, R7W, NMPM, Rio Arriba County
Injection into the Point Lookout from 4575 to 4775 feet

You have submitted a request on behalf of EIm Ridge for an extension of this injection
permit beyond the one year deadline to commence injection for the reasons outlined in
the attached correspondence.

The Division finds that granting Elm Ridge’s request to extend this injection permit
beyond the normal one year is in the interest of conservation and will prevent waste and
protect the environment.

All requirements of the above referenced injection permit remain in full force and effect
except that the deadline to commence injection is hereby extended until August 1, 2009.

Sincerely,

S

G

#< MARK E. FESMIRE, P.E.
Director

cc: Oil Conservation Division — Aztec
File: SWD-907
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